
 
 
Reference 
Number:  

FOI/2020/256 

From: 
 

Private Individual 

Date: 
 

14 September 2020 

Subject: 
 

Staff with Covid-19 

 
Q1 The total number of your workforce as a whole. 
  
A1 1821 (excludes Bank) 
  
Q2 The total number of staff who have died FROM Covid 19 within your organisation. 
  
A2 Zero 
  
Q3 The total number of staff who have been admitted to hospital as a result of Covid 19. 
  
A3 Information not held – the Trust does not routinely collate or hold this information centrally 

as part of its management or performance data.  
  
Q4 The total number of staff who have been properly diagnosed with Covid 19 not requiring 

hospitalisation. 
  
A4 136 staff have been diagnosed with COVID-19. However we are unable to confirm how 

many of these were hospital admissions as this data is not recorded. 
  
Q5 The total number of staff who have had to take time off work through isolation procedures 

not counting when the offices were actually closed. 
  
A5 401 staff were recorded as self-isolating. However, this includes both staff who have been 

working from home and staff who have been off work during the self-isolating period.  We 
cannot break this down further as this is not collated information. 

  
 
 


